
From: Mayo, Kent
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, F.B.

Culley Generating Station (Newburgh, Indiana); Docket number CAA-05-2024-0031
Date: Friday, April 5, 2024 11:19:56 AM

Your message 
   To: Mayo, Kent
   Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, F.B. Culley Generating Station
(Newburgh, Indiana); Docket number CAA-05-2024-0031
   Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 11:54:42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &amp; Canada)
 was read on Friday, April 5, 2024 12:18:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &amp; Canada).

Confidentiality Notice:
The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged and confidential.
Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above and destroy any and all copies of this message.
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